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licenscas cn I'cy.ec.Scr 15, 1978, CPIL t.as . e peted to st6.:it draft-

Tcc'inical Specifications by Fehreary 15, 1970 (90 drys froa date of
letter). CELL's ictitr da.ted Dech-Scr 29, 1975(copy stiachcd), rcquasts
c ravised su'x.ittal dr.te of April 15, 1970. Sa fir.d this ravised subnit-
t:1 dcta t . :cccM.cbic. It shocid be noted thcc CF2.L hc-! a ccgy of the
Jraft Te:Snic.1 Spacifications since July 1970, thcrafor2 ti.e rca:cas3

r,0ted in the above letter for the dclay are r.ot valid. At ne tice
during the pcried July te I'cve:bci 1970 did uc ndtisc C?!.L to defer
ucrhing on their submittal. 1.'c reca ::2nd that CFol. Le rapested to
st:': nit the draft Technical Spscificaticus by Fchracry 15, 1979 as
originally requested. In the ever,t CF.':L can not provide a cocplete
sub ittal by this date, ti:en they theuid be advised to sub.ait to us
those portions that are cc:plete and submit the balnrice of the paterial. .

within 30 days.
ORIGI nI, SIGNED BY ~f

JOHN T. COLLINS
' '

.. .

John T. Collins, Chief -
.

Effluent Treatment Systcms Cranch '

Di.v.isi.on of Site.Sciety and
Lnvirennental ,snalysis.

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: R. DeYcung
R. Volicer
D. Eisenhut
D. neighbors
F. Cardile
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SERI2L: GD-75 4402
. FILE: NG 3514 (R)'

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

ATTEITIION: Mr. A. Schwencer, Chief

Operatine Reactors Branch No. 1
L*nited States Nuclear Ee_ulaton Cc=ission
*2ashington, D. C. 2055:-

[H.,E. ROSINSON, STEAM ELECTRIC PLAN ~
DOCRET NO. 50-261

. _. . _ , _ LICENSE NO. DFT.-23 - - .

1 A"?EDIX I STA1; PARD TECHNICAL SPECIFIC.C'CNS_

Dear Mr. Schwencer:
.

On December 16, 1978, we received a copy of Mr. Brian K. Grices'
letter transmitting Revision 1 of Draft Radiological Effluent Specifications
for PiiRs and also NUREG-0133, " Preparation of Radiological Effluent Technical
Specifications." It is our understanding that this letter was not transmitted
to Carolina Power & Light Co=pany on its intended distribution date of Novem-
ber 15, 1978, due to a tailing error at the NRC.

Mr. Grimes' letter requested that Carolina Power & Light Company
submit proposed technical specifications within 90 days of the date of his letter.
We have reviewed the guidance enclosed with Mr. Grimes' letter, and members of our
staff attended a December 5,1978, seminar in Atlanta, Georgia conducted by the
NRC.staf f _ Hiving _r,eviewed .the guidance and met with the staff, we find that it

to Mr. Grimes'is (not, pos sible[to_mee,t, the,s ch_edu,le,,ou tlined_in the_ attachmentl

November 15, letter. Accordingly, we ry uest_an exten,sion_for,. submittal ofs
proposed effluent technical specifications until7 pr,ilj5,,,,1979J There are t2

First ofseveral substantiating factors to support our requested extension.
all, we have not received a copy of the NRC computer programs as of late
December, 1978, and some time will be required to review and utilize these
programs.

Because of the substantial work which will be required to prepare the
proposed effluent technical specifications, we are presently using consultants
and evaluating the needs for further consultant services. However, our con-
sultants have informed us that they will need at least a 60-day extension beyond
the February 13, 1979, date. Carolina Power & Light Co=pany will make every
effort to cinicize our turn-around time upon receipt of the information from
consultants, and we believe we can make a complete submittal by April 15, 1979.
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* - Mr. A. Sch;cncer -2- necember 29, 1978,,
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We would cypreciate a decision f ro: you regarding this extension*

by January 15, 1979. Should you wish to discuss this r.atter in any further
detail, please do'not hesitate to cotitact 'our staff.

Yours very truly.

- . \
N .-

#j dE:i. 'jh[. r
.

E. E. Utley .

Senior Vice Presicent
Power Supply

DL3/mf.

cc: Mr. Brian K. Grines
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